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TO:
Governor Mark Dayton
Greg Hubinger,Director, Legislative Coordinating Commission
Michele Timmons, Revisor.ofStatutes
Legislative Reference Library

DATE:

FROM:

RE:

July 27,2011il2 .·..... i<.•J1--­
Tpm B"rrett,E~ecutive DireC~f?l~>
Annual R.eport on Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Duplicative Rules, as R.equired by
Minnesota Statutes, Section 14.05, Subdivision 5

The Board initiated a rulemakingprocess on October 213,2009, and completed that rulemqking
process with rules that became eff~ctive on March 1, 2q11. In thqt process, the Board addressed
and eliminated all obsolete rules identified in its rules report of December 1, 2010.

Since that time, no legislationhqs been introduced that requires rulemaking. There are no
obsolete rules to be n:ported at this time.

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact:
Bernice Caruth, Rules Coordinqtor
Gambling Control Board
1711 West County RoadB, Suite 300S
Roseville, MN 55113
Phone: 651-639-4030 Email: bernice.caruth@gcb.state.mn.us
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